Hyde, James

From: Field, Jane <Jane.Field@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 July 2021 13:33

To: Generic - DC Consultation

Cc: Penford, Sam

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 21/00317/COU

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for referring the above application for change of use.

Given the site is partly within FZ2 and FZ3 as shown on the Floodmap for Planning we would normally recommend
you consider this application by referring to our Flood Risk Standing Advice. However, reference to the planning
history at this location (19/01230/FUL) indicates we have previously agreed this site is at low risk of flooding from the
river and in reality lies within Flood Zone 1.

In light of this we have no recommendations or advice to give with regards to this proposal.

Jane Field

Planning Specialist — Sustainable Places | West Midlands Area

Environment Agency | Sentinel House, 9 Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire, WS13 8RR
Mobile: 07899076904

www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife (N

www.environment-agency.qov.uk

From: WestMidsPlanning

Sent: 15 July 2021 08:50

To: Field, Jane <Jane.Field@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 21/00317/COU

From: RM DCconsultation@lichfielddc.gov.uk [mailto: ]

Sent: 14 July 2021 11:11

To: WestMidsPlanning <WestMidsPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 21/00317/COU

Dear Consultee,



An application has been received for the above application at Land Adjacent 37 Stockhay Lane,
Hammerwich, Burntwood, Staffordshire.

Please see attached document, and visit the Lichfield District Council Website to view the details.

Please read the attached letter.
Kind Regards

Helen Sherratt
Lichfield District Council
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Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attachment(s), is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the addressee, dissemination, copying or use of this e-mail or any of its content is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender
immediately and

destroy the e-mail, any attachment(s) and any copies.

All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law. It is your responsibility to scan or
otherwise check this e-mail and any attachment(s).

Unless otherwise stated (i) views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender (ii) no
contract
may be construed by this e-mail.

Emails may be monitored and you are taken to consent to this monitoring.

The Council is committed to handling any personal information provided to us by you in accordance with
the law.

For further general information about this and the way we use your information visit
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/privacy.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be
legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately,
delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But
you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply
to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email



messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





